MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 20, 2023, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 726504

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1.

2.

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. January 16, 2023, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. Chipper Lease Agreement (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. Certificate of Oath (Action Item)
b. AB 2449 Update (Discussion Item)
c¢. FDAC Conference (Discussion Item)
d. Ethics & Harassment Training (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0O. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. COUNSEL REPORT

14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, January 16, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — motion to approve item 7a to item 3 by Geff Smith and seconded by
Josh Dale.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - nothing to report.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 21, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — motion to approve by Josh Dale and
seconded by Geff Smith.
b. December 19, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — motion to approve by Josh Dale and
seconded by Geff Smith.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - Letter from the editor in The Press Democrat acknowledging our
department for the good work.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — went over items to present to Lynda Hopkins
that includes a figure that would supplement the gap in funding. There is a better
understanding of what the ask is to annex.

b. Policies & Procedures — will be on the next agenda so our full board and can comment
and make edits to the policies. Tim will send out the remaining policies for review and to
approve on the next few meetings.

c. Chipper Lease Agreement — this will be tabled for the next meeting so there is time to
review the document.

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Board Vacancy Update — it appears that we have 3 standing board members so we do
have a quorum. Tim Cahn and Kari Morrissey will be appointed at the January 24" BOS
meeting.
b. LAFCO Special District Representative — motion to approve the vote for Rich Holmer by
Josh Dale and seconded by Geff Smith.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

9. CHIEF’S REPORT — Chief Baxman

o2 a0 o

136 calls for the month of January so far.

Awarded a FEMA grant for ladders, hoses and Plymovent systems in all 2 stations.
We got another grant for self-containments.

No damage or injuries during the storm.

Subpoenaed for the series of dog bite cases.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

a.

Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a.

Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT

a.

Nothing to report.

13. COUNSEL REPORT

a.
b.

Will have the new order next meeting for Hybrid Meetings.

JPA dissolution will be done for next meeting.

14. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 6:41PM

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



This Equipment Lease Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered on
by and between Fire Safe Sonoma (“Lessor”) and (“Lessee”)
(collectively referred to as the “Parties”).

The Parties agree as follows:

1. EQUIPMENT: Lessor hereby leases to Lessee the following equipment:

__CHIPPER
___PINETL HITCH
2. LEASE TERM: The lease will start on (begin date) and will
end on (end date) (Lease Term).

3. LEASE PAYMENTS: Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor as rent for the Equipment the
amount of § advance on or before to:
Fire Safe Sonoma Inc
PO Box 11734
Santa Rosa, CA 95406

4. DELIVERY: Lessee shall be responsible for all expenses and costs: i) at the beginning of
the Lease Term, of shipping the Equipment to Lessee’s premises and ii) at the end of the
Lease Term, of shipping the Equipment back to Lessor’s premises.

5. LESSEE NON-MONETARY OBLIGATIONS: Lessee agrees to house, maintain,
transport, and operate the chipper machine within their immediate community, unless
directed otherwise by Lessor. Lessee shall allocate appropriately trained and equipped
personnel to operate the chipper machine. Lessee shall work with volunteer staff where
appropriate. Lessee shall make chipper services available on a first-come, first-served
request basis and according to Lessee availability. Lessee shall provide chipping services
to demonstration sites as requested. Lessee shall provide at least 240 hours of chipper use
associated with the project per year. Lessee shall document chipper machine use,
including but not limited to: the location of sites treated, date and time of treatment, the
number of sites treated, acres treated per-site and other data as necessary. Lessee shall
perform regular chipper maintenance, at no cost to Lessor, as an in-kind contribution
valued at $2,500.00 per year.

6. DEFAULTS: If Lessee fails to perform or fulfill any obligation under this Agreement,
Lessee shall be in default of this Agreement. Subject to any statute, ordinance or law to
the contrary, Lessee shall have seven (7) days from the date of notice of default by Lessor
to cure the default. In the event Lessee does not cure a default, Lessor may at Lessor’s
option (a) cure such default, and the cost of such action may be added to Lessee’s
financial obligations under this Agreement; or (b) declare Lessee in default of the




10.

I1.

Agreement. If Lessee shall become insolvent, cease to do business as a going concern or
if a petition has been filed by or against Lessee under the Bankruptcy Act or similar
federal or state statute, Lessor may immediately declare Lessee in default of this
Agreement. In the event of default, Lessor may, as permitted by law, re-take possession
of the Equipment. Lessor may, at its option, hold Lessee liable for any difference between
the Rent that would have been payable under this Agreement during the balance of the
unexpired term and any rent paid by any successive lessee if the Equipment is re-let
minus the cost and expenses of such reletting. In the event Lessor is unable to re-let the
Equipment during any remaining term of this Agreement, after default by Lessee, Lessor
may at its option hold Lessee liable for the balance of the unpaid rent under this
Agreement if this Agreement had continued in force.

POSSESSION AND SURRENDER OF EQUIPMENT: Lessee shall be entitled to
possession of the Equipment on the first day of the Lease Term. Equipment shall not be
used as collateral or other means. At the expiration of the Lease Term, Lessee shall
surrender the Equipment to Lessor by delivering the Equipment to Lessor or Lessor’s
agent in good condition and working order, ordinary wear and tear excepted, as it was at
the commencement of the Agreement. Disposition of equipment beyond the lease period
is subject to Fire Safe Sonoma and CAL FIRE approval.

USE OF EQUIPMENT: Lessee shall only use the Equipment in a careful and proper
manner and will comply with all laws, rules, ordinances, statutes, and orders regarding
the use, maintenance of storage of the Equipment.

CONDITION OF EQUIPMENT AND REPAIR: The lessee or Lessee’s agent has
inspected the Equipment and acknowledges that the Equipment is in good and acceptable
condition.

MAINTENANCE, DAMAGE, AND LOSS: Lessee will keep and maintain the
Equipment clean and in good working order and repair during the Lease Term. Lessor
will provide Lessee up to $1,600.00 in total for replacement chipper blades and up to
$2,000.00 annually towards the costs of routine care and maintenance and Lessee shall be
responsible for additional replacement chipper blades, and routine care and maintenance
costs beyond this amount. In the event the Equipment is lost or damaged beyond repair,
Lessee shall pay to Lessor the replacement cost of the Equipment; in addition, the
obligations of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect through the Lease
Term.

INSURANCE: Lessee shall be responsible to maintain insurance on the Equipment with
losses payable to Lessor against fire, theft, collision, and other such risks as are
appropriate and specified by Lessor. Upon request by Lessor, Lessee shall provide proof
of such insurance.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

INCUMBRANCES, TAXES, AND OTHER LAWS: Lessee shall keep the Equipment
free and clear of any liens or other encumbrances, and shall not permit any act where
Lessor’s title or rights may be negatively affected. Lessee shall be responsible for
complying with and conforming to all laws and regulations relating to the possession,
use or maintenance of the Equipment. Furthermore, Lessee shall promptly pay all taxes,
fees, licenses and governmental charges, together with any penalties or interest thereon,
relating to the possession, use or maintenance of the Equipment.

LESSORS REPRESENTATIONS: Lessor represents and warrants that he/she has the
right to lease the Equipment as provided in this Agreement and that Lessee shall be
entitled to quietly hold and possess the Equipment, and Lessor will not interfere with
that right as long as Lessee pays the Rent in a timely manner and performs all other
obligations under this Agreement.

OWNERSHIP: The Equipment is and shall remain the exclusive property of the Lessor.

SEVERABILITY: If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held unenforceable

for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.
If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by any court of
competent jurisdiction, and if limiting such provision would make the provision valid,
then such provision shall be deemed to be construed as so limited.

ASSIGNMENT: Neither this Agreement nor Lessee’s rights hereunder are
assignable except with Lessor’s prior, written consent.

BINDING EFFECT: The covenants and conditions contained in the Agreement shall
apply to and bind the Parties and the heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted
assigns of the Parties.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

NOTICE: Any notice required or otherwise given pursuant to this Agreement shall
be in writing and mailed certified return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or
delivered by overnight delivery service to:



COUNTY OF SONOMA 575 ADMINISTRATION

DRIVE, ROOM 102A
APPROVED SANTA ROSA, CA 95403

THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT IS A
January 24, 2023
CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

SUMMARY REPORT ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE
ATTEST: January 24, 2023
" SHERYL BRATTON, CIerleecr?tary
Agenda Date: 1/24/2023 #22 i £ ;
To: Board of Supervisors
Department or Agency Name(s): Board of Supervisors : Aye | No
Staff Name and Phone Number: Supervisor Lynda Hopkins, 707-565-2241 Gorin x
Vote Requirement: Majority Rabbitt X
Supervisorial District(s): Fifth Gore X
Hopkins X
Recommended Action: Coursey X

Approve the Appointments of Tim Cahn and Kari Morrissey to the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of
Directors for four-year terms beginning on December 4, 2022 and ending on December 6, 2026. (Fifth District)

Executive Summary:
Approve the Appointments of Tim Cahn and Kari Morrissey to the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of
Directors for four-year terms beginning on December 4, 2022 and ending on December 6, 2026. (Fifth District)

Discussion:
None

Prior Board Actions:
None

FISCAL SUMMARY
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts:
None

Narrative Explanation of Staffing Impacts (If Required):
None

Attachments:
None

Related Items “On File” with the Clerk of the Board:
None

Page 1 of 1



‘ FIRE DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
MARCH 14-17, 2023 | NAPA, CA

2023 ANNUAL CONFERENCE s

EARLY BIRD
REGISTRATION CLOSES

FEBRUARY 17!

An Early Bird discount of $50
is available to full conference
attendees until February 17, 2023!

REGISTER AT FDAC.ORG!

2023 FDAC Conference | March 14-17, 2023 | Napa, CA

The Fire Districts Association of California (FDAC) early bird registration for the
2023 Annual Conference is set to close Friday, February 17th! This year's
conference will be held on March 15-17 with two pre-conference sessions being
held on March 14, 2023 at the Napa Marriott.

FDAC is looking forward to reuniting and sharing knowledge with you in the
beautiful Napa Valley!

EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT
Register now! An Early Bird discount of $50 is available to full conference



attendees until February 17, 2023!

PRE-CONFERENCE

FDAC is offering two additional sessions taking place on March 14, 2023. The
Pre-Conference sessions are separate from the regular conference sessions
and can be attended separately or in addition to the regular sessions.

PRELIMINARY AGENDA
Tuesday, March 14th Pre-Conference (12:00 pm to 5:00 pm)

e The Ethical and Transparent Fire District: Ethics in Public Service
» Preventing Workplace Harassment, Discrimination and Retaliation

Wednesday, March 15th Conference Day 1 (8:00 am — 4:30 pm)

e Opening Keynote: Dr. Reginald Freeman on DEI in the Fire Service

o State Fire Officials Update

» Building a Balanced Cash Management Program: Stable and Variable Net
Asset Value Investment Pools

o From the Outside In: The Role of a Fire Chief

o FDAC’s Work on Potential Long Term Funding for Fire Districts

o FireScope and Securing Mutual Aid

Thursday, March 16th Conference Day 2 (8:00 am — 5:00 pm)

e FDAC Annual Membership Meeting and Elections

o Community Paramedicine, Care Court, and the Homelessness Crisis

o IWOW Session: Anatomy of an Annexation

e Planning for The Future: Financial Planning for Fire Districts

» California Legal and Legislative Changes for Fire Districts

» Achieving Community Level Wildfire Risk Reduction Through Alignment
» Fire Behavioral Health Trends & Best Practices

» An Effective Leadership Team: The Chief and Board Working Together

Friday, March 17th Conference Day 3 (8:30 am — 11:30 am)

o FDAC Legislative Update
e Closing Keynote: Tonya Hoover on Generational Workforce

HOTEL INFORMATION

Accommodations are made with the conference host hotel, Napa Valley
Marriott Hotel & Spa where a discounted rate has been reserved for all of our
conference attendees!



Napa Valley Marriott Hotel & Spa
3425 Solano Ave. Napa, CA 94558

Conference Attendee Rate: $209
Deadline to Book: March 4, 2023

BOOK YOUR ROOM

SPONSOR/EXHIBITOR OPPORTUNITIES

Interested in supporting FDAC? Now is the time to sign up to become a
sponsor or exhibitor at this year's conference as well as take advantage of
benefits offered over the next twelve months! Exhibitors and sponsors will have
significant networking opportunities throughout the conference in the “fire
district friendly” environment of FDAC. This smaller, more boutique conference
focuses solely on fire districts which allows for easy conversations and
relationship building. View all FDAC Annual Sponsorship opportunities
including those that are available at this year's conference.

If interested in being a sponsor, please contact Daniela Dejeu at
staff@fdac.org.

We appreciate your commitment and support and look forward to seeing you at
the 2023 Annual Conference!

INDUSTRY PARTNERS



1 98ed

1L €SP'81T 00'8¥. t elElg MWWNG - GOT Igjsuel], spung £202/0¢€/10 I9jsueL],
14°60L°L1T 1€°€0T‘T "'d SIUN02DY - 0000T  ‘Burures] suonnjogiedie], 06901 £202/0€/10 o3y D- 1w 111g
T0'608‘81C 00°08L IBOIUNWWOY - 0409 TT0T 10} XVI, A4S VALaD £20¢/ST/10 bieEitie)
T0'68S°61C 00'08Z T areg wung - 07 J9suel], spuny £20¢/ST/10 Igjsuel],
Z0'60881¢ CIIveE'S "*d SIUN0IY - 0000T JINVE XHAM 63901 £20¢/ST/10 osyD- 1wd [Iig
S1°0S1°22C 04028 T eEg Nwwng - GOg Igsuel], spuny €20¢/v2/10 I9)suel],
St'6LT'81C €1°68¢S auwodu] "OSIY - OH0t nsodag £20¢/vc/10 nsodag
TE P69 LIT 06°'+2S‘6 d SIUN0YOY - 0000T "+ Apog ony uosuey Apuey 88901 €20¢/v2/10 oAy 1w 1I1g
T 61T LTT TLbel "°d SIUN02DY - 0000T 1-29091£60€€ 1-290-¢ ®1§ - A%Dd 28901 £202/+2/10 309y D- 1wd g
b6 EYELTT 6S vt "'d SIUN0JDY - 00007 8-91£81£H890 8-91¢ IPUUd[ - RO 98901 €20¢/+c/10 N}oaYD- Juid IIg
£5°88€°LTC 90°826°S d $IUN0YY - 0000T Z9YS6RINOW SUOREDIUNIWOY ALY ] $8901 €20z/ve/10 3PayD- ywid g
6S'91E°CET 60°005°6 T 9lElg HWWnNg - 07 I9fsueRi], Spuny £202/02/10 19jsuRL
0S°918'€TC -up-dururedy, - 0gl gurure1], 10y umold :dQI0A 10LIISIJ SI14 2qOPY oyouey +8901 £202/02/10 LeEltie)
0$'918°€2T 19'28L'S -LI1dS- soxe, dd £00¢ AJVNVL ~TINOS SSaulsny 2aQBAOUU] £€202/08/10 pieEitie)
11°665°62¢ L§°G22'ST -LITdS- ad €30T AMVNNY[ Ad  *"HN0g ssauisng sanesouu] £¢02/0T/10 peEitie)
89 bLE'SPT 02'80¢ “riateg floifed - 0v59 €20C AAVANYL " TINjog ssaulsng aaneaouU] €20z/0T/10 329D
88°289'SHC T.'910°€T T elelg ywwng - §0g Iojsuei], spung €202/61/10 Igjsuel],
91°'999°CTT €6°C90°11 U elelg WWnS - 0T I9psuel], spuny €20¢/81/10 I9)suel],
£2°€09°11¢ 6v°9€1 "'d SIUN0ddY - 0000T 00€2006e " Jojem sBundg 1o1emivomg £€8901 €¢0¢/81/10 SoayD- 1wd g
TL6EL' 1T 16'S12 “'d SIUNOYDY - 0000T 195-STL anfeA omniy, 28901 £202/81/10 MPayD- 1ud g
£€9'GS6°11T 00°000°1 T 9jElg Nwwng - 50T 19jsuel], spunyg €20e/L1/10 19jsuel],
€9'6S6°01¢ 91129 ""*d SIUN020Y - 0000T SI91D # ISND Suog B sSHINY N I 18901 £20T/L1/10 AH22yD- 1wd g
6L°9.5°11¢ 1€°LLS T eyelg NWwng - §07 Igjsuel], spunyg £20T/€1/10 Igjsuel],
8b'666°01C 00°8%2 "d S1UN022Y - 0000T enSIZaY S[OIYoA Aeg YLIoN 08901 £20g/€1/10 o9y D- 1Wd g
b LYl 11T £€6°691°1 T 9lEeg wung - G0g J9Jsuel], spuny €e0e/T1/10 Iofsuel],
S6'185°01¢C e 9EE‘6 "*d SHUN02dY - 0000T sapowoIny SIGON J pue v 6,901 £€20¢/e1/10 §oayD- 1w {11g
67'816'61¢C £0°9v.L‘S PieDd [eDd - 00S0 S9HS SSS S+16 998t “rKed oresodio) sued ‘s 82901 €c0e/21/10 }oaUD
e $99°€TT 00°095°01 "*d SIUNOYOY - 0000T "7 0109101 211, 93P ploD 22901 £€20Z/11/10 AooUD- 1ud 119
TEPTT HET L6°9G8.°¢ T elelg nuwng - G0g Igjsuel], spung £202/01/10 Igjsuel],
SEL9v°0ET LT16 'd SIUN0JDY - 0000T T19t1 &oyeg equieg 92901 £20¢/01/10 }oyD- 1ud 11ig
29'855°0€T 7T 6508 T 9)Elg Wwng - 07 I9jsuel, Spuny £20T/60/10 Iajsuely,
0t'66v°22C 65 ¥69°C *°d SIUNOdOY - 0000T AATIOWIOIMY §,[90N 52901 £20¢/60/10 }2/YD- Iwd g
66'£61°92C 68°'SvT‘S °d SIUN0DY - 0000C  -v6 / £202/82/20 ©1 £20¢/10/20 vad Ovad +2901 €202/60/10 3P8yD- 1ud (i
88'6EP 1€T 1€°€0L°E TCelelg Nwuwng - 07 usodag £202/90/10 Iofsuel],
15°9€L°LTT L0°08Y “*d SIUNOYOY - 0000T 10000-81101E146 UOZLIDA €901 £€202/90/10 A}odYD- Jwd g
¥9°912°82C ¥ 6L *d SIUNOYY - 0000T 128012561 AN - [BLY 7,901 £202/90/10 SqPayD- 1wd Mg
81°962°8¢C 00°000°‘1 “*d SIUN0IDY - 0000T I g WM JO S0y meT] 12901 €202/90/10 ¥o3YD- 1ud [1id
81'962°62¢ bH 611 Led 1081Un|oA - 1165 NOSTIM NVAI T0S0S £€202/90/10 3o9yD
T 11+'630C T L9T puadng - €165 Jeouadg M Iesred 10S0S €20¢/90/10 peEitie)
98'8L9°62¢ 61'899 Aed 1023unjop - 116S 9011d UelwaIaf 00S0S €202/90/10 pECite)
SELYE0ET £€9'8G61°1 puadng - €169 UOION UBag 66105 £202/90/10 i CEltie)
86°G0S°1€C 60°€C Ked 1091UN[oA - 116G 3Ly ‘stme] 86105 £202/90/10 oY)
L0625 1€T 9¢'6S puadng - £16S Tuojfery ‘yoseey 26+0S €202/90/10 329UD
£b'ee1'CeT 9L°06€ puadng - €165 uredapig § [eYSIN 96508 €202/90/10 329UD
61 b1S°CET 06'C€8°L -LIdS- SOXe[, dd ¢¢0T ATGNADAQ  ~'Bnjog ssausng saneaouU] £€20¢/90/10 S99UD
60°LYE0YT £9°66L°G1 -Lr1dS- dd ¢e0¢ IAGWHDAQ Add " IN[OG ssoulsng daneAOUU] €202/90/10 o2y
TL 9v1°95¢T ST'8ST “1aaeg fjoided - 0pS9 20T JAGNEDAQ  ~~TIN[OS SSIaUISNy SATIBAOUU] €202/90/10 (o)
L6 0 95T 8.°068°€T T ejElg Nwwng - §07 Iafsuel], Spuny £20¢/S0/10 Iopsuel],
61 P1S'TET bb verl T 9relg NWWnS - G0T Iopsuel], spuny £20Z/+0/10 lajsuer),
SL'6101€C 0€°'562°¢ T ejElg Nwwng - G0g Iofsuel], Spuny £20¢/€0/10 I9Isuel],
SO'SLL'VET 0€'6SL‘E “UUISA08I1U] - 00ST wing X SpIs[itH £202/€0/10 nsodag
SL°610°1€C 90°+S "*d SIUNO92Y - 00007 1S15¢C siIed 01Ny oAy 02901 £z0z/e0/10 NooyD- W [1g
[8°€LO°TET $8L0x JUeg 93E)§ yWwwng . 00T
aouming 11paID nqaq mds owapy woN wnyN aina adAy,

€20C ‘1€ Arenuep jo sy
4915162y SIUN0IIY Jung

JOLIISI(] UOI}09)01J 9IIJ OTY IIUOI

siseq [eniooy

€z/s1/20
WV €18



Z 98ed

8/°TSE8EIT £8°86890Z 08°0L6°IOI TV.ILOL
SO'EPE‘CTH'T 91°LbT’E6 12°€8¢'% SOI Hued 91B]8 JTwng - SO (810,

SO'ELECTH'T 16°L29 "roouf 1s2193U] - GOTH 1s0101U] €202/1€/10 nsodaqy
YI'S1LTTY'T 91129 T 9Eg pwwing - Q0% Igjsuel] spung €202/1€/10 Iojsuel],
0€'9€€°CTH'T 00'8tL " elelg NWwwWng - 00T I9JSUBI] SPUNY £€202/0€/10 IBfSURL
0€'+80°bCH'T 00084 " 9YEIg NWWING - 00T Igjsued], spung £202/52/10 Iopsuel],
0€'+98'bZH'C 0L°0.8°¢E T Selg Nwwing - 00g Isjsuel], spung £202/¥¢/10 Iejsuel],
00°GEL8TH'T 60°005°6 T elelg JWwwng - 00% I8JsURL] SPUN €202/02/10 Iejsuel],
60'SETREYL'T TL9T0'ET " elelg JWWng - 00g I9JSURI], SPUNY £€202/61/10 Jejsuel],
18'1S219%°C €6°290°11 " elElg NWWng - 00g Igjsuel], spung £202/81/10 Jejsuelr],
YL PIETLY'T 00°000°1 T 8lElg NWuWIng - 007 Igysuel], Spung €202/L1/10 Jejsuely,
PLPIECLY T 1€°LL8 T erels HwwIng - 00g Isjsuei], spuny £202/€1/10 Iojsuel],
S0'Z68‘CLYT £5°6O1°T T elelg HuuIng - 007 JIsjsuel], spung £202/21/10 Igpsuel],
8S'L50°SLbT 16'9SL°E T elelg Huuwng - 007 IeJsueL] SpUNY €202/01/10 I9psURL
SSHI18'8LY'T TT 6508 T erelg Nwwing - 00g JIajsuel], Spuny £202/60/10 Iejsuel],
LLEL898Y'T 1€°€0L'E T 91Elg WS - 00T usodaq €202/90/10 I9psuel],
80°LLS°064°C 8L°068°CT elelg YwuIng - 007 JIejsuel], spung €202/S0/10 IpsueLy,
98'L9v'P1S‘T PP E6b T T 91eg wuwIng - 007 ISJSUBLL SPUN £20T/+0/10 IojsueL],
0€'296°S15°C 0€'8SLe U erelg NWUWIng - 00T I9psuel], SpUnyg £202/€0/10 IgpsueL],
00°20Z°T1S°T SOI Jueg 23e)§ yJwwing - 0T

€L°600°G1C L9°1S9°CTT 65°28S°L6 +8L0- MUed 9lelg mumns - Qg 1810

€L°600°G1¢ 91°129 T elelg NWuing - §0% JoJSUBL] SPUNY €20T/1€/10 JIejsuelr],
18'88€v1T LL 6t "'d $IUNOSOY - 0000T 161¢T SHEed OINV I9ATR] L6901 £20T/1€/10  P2yd- Jud Mg
YE'BEVLIT 61°28S "'d SIUN029Y - 0000% T-T€98EL6S0E T-T€9-1 ¥1§ - A%Dd 96901 €202/1€/10  P9yD- 1ud (g
€5°020°STT $9°210°C "°d $1UN0YVY - 0000T SI9ID # IsnD SUOg B SOIND NT  $6901 €20¢/1€/10  >P9YD-1ud g
LT'€E0°L1T S6'18¢ "'d $IUN0YVY - 0000T £8€9010S €8€-7 ©IS - ses|[a110, 6901 €20T/1€/10  #PauD- 1wd [itg
TI'SIE°LTT 6€°L8S "*d $IUN0Y0Y - 0000T S¥E9010S SHE-1 ©1S - Se[e1Io £6901 €202/1€/10  >daup-Iwd (g
1S°206°L1T 9v°L8T "°d S1UN0%YY - 0000T 9 §8% S6ET-S98 LOL g uonels - IRV 6901 €20T/1€/10  PeyD- 1wd g
16'681°81C vL7€92 "'d SIUNOdYY - 0000T 8-09€ 290T 98 L0L [ uon®is - LRLY 16901 €20T/1€/10  9UD- g g

aouvnipg 1npa.) 1q92q mds oway 2wDN wnN i Ted adff

€20C ‘1€ Arenuep jo sy
49315163y s3unoldy jyung

JOLIISI(] UOI)09301d 914 ORI 2JUOIN

sISeq [enIooy

€ec/s1/20
WY €18



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001
1008
1011
1014
1017
1020

1040 -
1042 -
1080 -
1100 -

Total 10 -

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY

* RDA Increment

- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

- RDA Pass Through

- Residual - RPTTF

- Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440
2470
2490
2500
Total 20 -

- State HOPTR

» Timber Yield Tax

- State - Other In-lieu tax

* Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040
4105

- Misc. Income

- Interest Income

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 -

Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911
5913

5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -

5940
Total 50 -

Permanent Positions

- Volunteer Pay

- Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

- Workers' Compensation

Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021

6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -

6150

- Clothing/Personal
Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

- Apparatus Replacement

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2022 through February 15, 2023

TOTAL

Jan 23 Jul 1,'22 - Feb 15, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 307,387.18 535,877.00 -228,489.82 57.36%
0.00 301,013.49 496,636.00 -195,622.51 60.61%
0.00 -141,025.99 -242,640.00 101,614.01 58.12%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 50,200.87 83,573.00 -33,372.13 60.07%
0.00 107,829.51 77,374.00 30,455.51 139.36%
0.00 4,237.99 11,855.00 -7,617.01 35.75%
0.00 16,982.97 15,233.00 1,749.97 111.49%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -10.00 10.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 260.00 -260.00 0.0%
0.00 646,626.02 989,158.00 -342,531.98 65.37%
0.00 422.47 2,435.00 -2,012.53 17.35%
0.00 39.99 80.00 -40.01 49.99%
0.00 11.28 15.00 -3.72 75.2%
3,755.30 322,821.92 1.00 322,820.92 32,282,192.0%
3,755.30 323,295.66 2,531.00 320,764.66 12,773.44%
0.00 0.00 172,112.00 -172,112.00 0.0%
585.13 17,282.85 0.00 17,282.85 100.0%
627.91 2,536.08 1,200.00 1,336.08 211.34%
0.00 207.83 0.00 207.83 100.0%
1,213.04 20,026.76 1,200.00 18,826.76 1,668.9%
4,968.34 989,948.44 1,165,001.00 -175,052.56 84.97%
4,968.34 989,948.44 1,165,001.00 -175,052.56 84.97%
24,722.15 190,295.10 300,000.00 -109,704.90 63.43%
950.00 4,200.00 15,000.00 -10,800.00 28.0%
12,242.50 85,747.75 200,000.00 -114,252.25 42.87%
6,313.19 139,998.23 1.00 139,997.23  13,999,823.0%
2,742.13 25,495.74 45,000.00 -19,504.26 56.66%
641.33 6,095.88 12,000.00 -5,904.12 50.8%
5,245.89 23,944.48 35,000.00 -11,055.52 68.41%
797.42 2,260.74 10,000.00 -7,739.26 22.61%
0.00 39,781.00 40,000.00 -219.00 99.45%
53,654.61 517,818.92 657,001.00 -139,182.08 78.82%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
4,932.73 27,566.11 25,000.00 2,566.11 110.26%
6,867.65 20,301.28 15,000.00 5,301.28 135.34%
864.71 2,877.91 2,500.00 377.91 115.12%
693.92 4,493.49 3,000.00 1,493.49 149.78%
0.00 25,223.00 30,000.00 -4,777.00 84.08%
11,336.72 63,194.77 65,000.00 -1,805.23 97.22%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



6180 -

6261
6280
6400

6410 -
6462 -
6500 -

6510

6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -

6630

7201

Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies
+ Membership/Subscriptions

- Office Expense

Postage
Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services

- Administrative Services

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services

- Audit/Accounting
6634
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportaion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense

Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2022 through February 15, 2023

TOTAL

Jan 23 Jul 1,722 - Feb 15, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
4,899.49 17,889.70 50,000.00 -32,110.30 35.78%
0.00 1,792.06 10,000.00 -8,207.94 17.92%
1,172.29 3,933.75 9,000.00 -5,066.25 43.71%
77.44 1,956.81 6,000.00 -4,043.19 32.61%
120.00 268.89 600.00 -331.11 44.82%
3,639.36 6,034.02 10,000.00 -3,965.98 60.34%
102.87 983.40 10,000.00 -9,016.60 9.83%
10,560.00 36,840.00 70,000.00 -33,160.00 52.63%
0.00 10,452.64 3,500.00 6,952.64 298.65%
566.45 2,738.65 6,000.00 -3,261.35 45.64%
0.00 1,902.00 1,300.00 602.00 146.31%
1,000.00 8,538.00 15,000.00 -6,462.00 56.92%
0.00 7,950.00 8,000.00 -50.00 99.38%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
748.00 1,824.00 6,000.00 -4,176.00 30.4%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 7,734.85 12,000.00 -4,265.15 64.46%
3,395.72 23,834.74 50,000.00 -26,165.26 47.67%
0.00 8,476.38 2,500.00 5,976.38 339.06%
3,106.22 13,420.84 25,000.00 -11,579.16 53.68%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
54,083.57 300,227.29 508,000.00 -207,772.71 59.1%
107,738.18 818,046.21 1,165,001.00 -346,954.79 70.22%
-102,769.84 171,902.23 0.00 171,902.23 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



Z40 | abed

65'¥69'C 65 V69°€- IvLiOL
0z1ee Lozie'e- waswdinb3 - Julew - 0vL9 £202/30/10 85941 g

65°/8G 65°/8G- uswdinb3 - e - 0vL9 €£202/90/L0 12921 g

£6'v68 £6'¥68- wswdinb3 - uen - orL9 €£202/90/L0 962.LL g
65'v69°¢c- 820, Yueg a3ejg puwng . 002 aAjjowolny s,|s0N £202/60/10 S.Z901 393YyH- Jwud g

19'¢8L'G 1928L'6- Iv10L
129ty 12'9ey- wea| sjUS - ¥1L6G

9€'665' 9€'66G'¢€- suolsod jusueulad - 0165

02'.82 0c' /82 8IeSIpaN - ¥Z6S

50’822t S0°822'L- juswamsy-yold - 226$

€2'GeT £L'eee- swhojdwaun - 5£65

19°28.°6- 8.0, Yueg 91e)g Juwng - 002 *ouj ‘suopnjog ssauisng aAlleAoul| €202/02/10 3994D
1G'GLL'S) LS'GLLGL- V1oL
28'66¢'S 28°'66£'G- wesj MUS - ¥16S

SLG.E01 SLGLE'0L- Suoljisod jusuelllad - 0165

LS°SLLGL- 8.0, Mueg 3jelg Juwng - 002 *Juj ‘suonn|og ssaulsng aajesouu| £202/0Z/10 LELU o]
06°2¢8'L 06°2e8' /- IvLOL
209 20'v9- Wes | ajus - #16S

862yl 86°C¥L- Aed JaajunjoA - L16S

87’9612 8961 'e- puedig - ¢165

25'666'C 256662 suonisod jusueullsd - 016G

€l'vse eLyse- QISP - $26S

80'vLS'L 80'PLG L- juswiaIey-voId - 2265

69°195 69195 Wawikoldwaun - 5£65

06'2¢8°L- 8.0, Jueg 8jelg Juwng - 00z *ou] ‘suonnjog ssauisng aAljeaoul| £202/90/10 322y)d
£9'66.L'GL €9'66L'GL- aviol
80°ELY 80'ELYy- wea] syus - #1L6s

€0'6€9'2L €0'6€9'L- pusdys - €165

2SS, 2516 - SUOHISOd juaueuliad - 0L6S

£9'66.L°G)- $8.0, jueg 9)e}g HWwWINg - 002 'au| ‘suonnjog SSaUISNg dARAOUL|  £Z0Z/90/L0 %939

junowy jeuibuQ Junowy pied JUNO2IY aweN ajeq wnN adAy

gzoz fenuep
I'e3oQ %o8y9o

JoLIISIg UOI308]0.1d il OIy SJUO



Z jo g abed

1651 16°5L2 IVLOL
69 69'C Buipyng - Julep - 0819 £20Z/£0/10 LVLLLE
616 6716 Buipjing - ep - 0819 £202/€0/10 80LLLE
rd £e'L2- 3dd - Buiwod Alejes - zzos [AAVALTAAY 185118 ing
8l'ge 8l'g¢- Bupiing - Jutey - 0819 z202/82/2) 6L¥LLE ng
6lge 6l'ce- 3Idd - Buyiol Aeles - zzog 220¢/LLizL z8LLLe g
£L'sT cL5e Buiping - Juiep - 0819 2202/60/2) Zrlile 2]
Y Tha ¥8.0. MUeg 9Je1S HWWINSG - 002 anjepsnil  €20Z/8L/10 z8901 A98Yo- Jud Ii'g
00'8z¢- 00'8yL- IvLOL
00'ery 00'ery- uonessiBey sPIYBA - €50/
00'50€ 00°50¢- uonesisibay SPIYSA - £50.L £20Z/EL/LO
00°940'L- 000 slqeded sjunoody - 00002 a0 uonessIBay solusA Aeg UNON  2Z0Z/EL/L0
00'82- ¥8.0. yueg 91e1g JWwIng - 00 ao1n19g uonesisiBay 9oIyap Aeg YHoN  £202/ELIL0 08901 %23yo- Jud g
PE'9eE'6 v£9€€'6- IVIOL
geolg'e sT9lc'e- Wawdinb3 - e - oy L9 zz0z/0L/0L L0z g
60°096'G 60°096'G- awdinb3 - Julep - ov19 220204101 9.8 na
ve9gc'e $8.0,jueg a3e)g Hwwing - 00Z SAOWOINY NGO A PUBRY  £20Z/ZL/L0 6,901 39849- Jud g
00°095'0L 00'095'01L- IVLIOL
00°082's 00°082'G- SOOIISS DAIBASIUILPY - LG9 £20Z/LL/L0 NINAY-2203d
00°082's 00°082's- S80IAIOS BAIBLSILILPY - 0LS9 £20Z/LL/L0 NINQY-ZZAON
00°095°01~ $8.0, Yueg 9)e1s Jwwng - 002 10181 UODB]0Id AlId 9BPIY PIOD  €20Z/LL/LO 11901 %98yo- Jud liig
junowy [euibUQ unowy pled Junosoy awen ajeq wny adA)
¢zoz faenuep
IteyaQ %o8y9

JO1}SI UOND8)0.d 2414 OIY SJUO



8:13 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

02115/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 15, 2023
Feb 15, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 182,562.07
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,376,861.42
Total Checking/Savings 2,5659,423.49
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,676,109.31
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,675,659.63
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 109.33
Total Accounts Payable 109.33
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,216.21
Total Liabilities 16,216.21
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -837,860.71
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net Income 171,902.23
Total Equity 1,659,443.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,675,659.63

Page 1



